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1. Questions regarding the Application 
	Question

No
	Question
	Answer

	1.
	Reference 1: In the tender dossier page 2 point number 7 Is required:

Fuel Management {access control to Third Party Fuel Pumps and Fuel Reporting)
· Can you please provide us with more information on this requirement, what it implies access control to Third Party Fuel Pumps and Fuel Reporting?

· Fuel Reporting, does this means that this will be achieved through fuel sensors. If YES, can

            you please provide us the vehicle model list?


	This is an International Restricted procurement procedure hence after examining the responses to the Contract Notice, an evaluation committee will shortlist

candidates that meet the Selection Criteria stipulated in point 21 of the contract notice.
Consequently, the Contracting Authority will send the tender dossier to the shortlisted candidates. In this regard, please note that the tender dossier will include all the administrative requirements and Terms of Reference specifically outlining all of the technical requirements. 


	2.
	Reference 2 In the tender dossier page 2 point number 7 Is required:
Capability to communicate with EULEX Application

· Would you be kind. to give us more information on this requirement. what interface and apps are going to be involved?


	Please refer to the answer to question 1. 

	3.
	Reference 3: In the tender dossier page 4 Economic and financial capacity of candidate Is required:
The average annual turnover of the candidate in the last three years (20 74, 2015 and 20 16) must

exceed the annualised maximum budget of the contract

· Whether it's enough to present bank statements that prove that our turnovers in 2015-2016-2017 exceed -the annualised maximum budget (180.000EUR) of the contract?


	In accordance with Article 2.4.11.1.2., Verifying the financial and economic capacity of candidates or tenderers, of the PRAG, please be advised that proof of economic and financial capacity may be furnished by an appropriate statement from a bank or one or more of the following documents, by way of example:

• evidence of professional risk indemnity insurance;

presentation of balance sheets or extracts from balance sheets for a period equal to or less than the

last three years for which accounts have been closed, where publication of the balance sheet is

required under the company law of the country in which the economic operator is established;

•a statement of overall turnover and turnover for services covered by a contract 

during a period of no more than the last three financial years.

In addition, as stated in the Contract Notice, please note that the the average annual turnover of the candidate in the last three years (2014, 2015 and 2016) will be taken into consideration and this must  exceed  the annualised maximum budget (i.e. 180,000 Euro) of the contract. 


	4.
	Reference 4: In the tender dossier page 4 Professional capacity of candidate Is required:

·At least 30% of all staff working for the candidate for the past three years (2014. 2015, 2016) in fields

related to this contract are permanent
· Whether it's enough to present references for staff regarding their employment on different

            companies as well as the experience at our               

             company which testifies about the experience  

            of our staff in field of fleet management                       

            software development and technical    

            knowledge?


	Proof of the specific professional capacity applicable to this procurement may be furnished by one or more of the following documents, by way of example:
- a statement of the average annual manpower and the number of managerial staff of the service provider or contractor in the last three years;

- a copy of, or extract from, the payroll or employment contracts;

Please refer to Article 2.4.11.1.2 for more examples of proof. 

	5.
	Reference 5:  In the tender dossier page 4 Technical capacity of candidate is required:
The candidate has completed successfully at least one (1) project. of analogous scope of service

provided for a fleet of a minimum of 300 vehicles in the area of Fleet Monitoring as well as Fleet

Maintenance Support (in house and outsourced). with a budget of at least that of this contract in fields directly associated to this contract in the past three years (2014, 2015 and 2016).

· Since experience has been required in the successful completion of a project with at least 300 vehicles and in the amount of 180.000EUR Is it acceptable that we provide the reference from a company that developed and implemented Fleet Monitoring application. in a project which involves over 1800 vehicles and where our staff has been part of that project implementation during the whole process where we will also offer the same Fleet Monitoring platform for EULEX?


	In referece to the Technical Capacity of the candidate, please be advised of the following options:

1. If a candidate/tenderer has implemented the project in a consortium, the percentage that the candidate/tenderer has successfully completed must be clear from the documentary evidence, together with a description of the nature of the services provided if the selection criteria relating to the pertinence of the experience have been used.

2. In reference to point 21, selection criteria, of the contract notice, please note that an economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. It must in that case prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for performance of the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place those resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. With regard to technical and professional criteria, an economic operator may only rely on the capacities of other entities where the latter will perform the works or services for which these capacities are required. With regard to economic and financial criteria, the entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies, become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract.
3. In line with point 11, Eligibility, of the Contract Notice Participation is open to all natural persons and/or legal persons participating either individually or in a grouping (consortium).

	6
	In order to prepare more accurate solution we need to know the exact Make, Model and production year of your vehicles?


	Please refer to answer no.1

	7
	Regarding your request 

• Capability to communicate with EULEX Applications
What kind of Eulex applications are requested to communicate and what type of interfaces should the application support in order to communicate with Eulex applications?


	Please refer to answer no.1
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